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SOLICITATION, OFFER, 
AND AWARD 

(Construction, Alteration, or Repair)
IMPORTANT  - The "offer" section on the reverse must be fully completed by offeror.

9. FOR INFORMATION 
CALL:

NOTE:  In sealed bid solicitations "offer" and "offeror" mean "bid and "bidder".
SOLICITATION

1. SOLICITATION NUMBER

5. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQUEST NUMBER

CODE

6. PROJECT NUMBER

8. ADDRESS OFFER TO

4. CONTRACT NUMBER

7. ISSUED BY

10. THE GOVERNMENT REQUIRES PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK DESCRIBED IN THESE DOCUMENTS (Title, identifying number, date)

11. The contractor shall begin performance within

12a. THE CONTRACTOR MUST FURNISH ANY REQUIRED PERFORMANCE AND PAYMENT BONDS? 
(If "YES", indicate within how many calendar days after award in Item 12b.)

13. ADDITIONAL SOLICITATION REQUIREMENTS:

a. Sealed offers in original and

b. An offer guarantee

c. All offers are subject to the (1) work requirements, and (2) other provisions and clauses incorporated in the solicitation in full text or by reference.

d. Offers providing less than

STANDARD FORM 1442 (REV. 8/2014) 
Prescribed by GSA - FAR (48 CFR) 53.236-1(d)

calendar days for Government acceptance after the date offers are due will not be considered and will be rejected.

is, is not required.

local time

containing offers shall be marked to show the offeror's name and address, the solicitation number, and the date and time offers are due.

(date).  If this is a sealed bid solicitation, offers will be publicly opened at that time. Sealed envelopes 

copies to perform the work required are due at the place specified in Item 8 by (hour)

award,

YES NO

notice to proceed. This performance period is mandatory negotiable.

calendar days and complete it within calendar days after receiving

a. NAME b. TELEPHONE NUMBER (Include area code) (NO COLLECT CALLS)

12b. CALENDAR DAYS

2. TYPE OF SOLICITATION

SEALED BID (IFB)

NEGOTIATED (RFP)

3. DATE ISSUED PAGE  OF      PAGES

SPE50016Q0002-A002

AMERICAN EMBASSY LIMA 
ave. Lima Polo Cdra 2 Monterrico, ATTN: INL Management 
Lima 
PERU

 
Repair services of exterior gutters of the Peruvian National Police (PNP) Palmapampa Base. 
Service must include the provision of materials and workforce for the replacement of gutters installed around the roof of flat 
installation of the (PNP) base in Ayacucho. 
 
The USG is providing answers to question that surfaced during the site visit.  
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17. The offeror agrees to perform the work required at the prices specified below in strict accordance with the terms of this solicitation, if this offer is accepted

calendar days after the date offers are due. (Insert any number equal to or greater than the minimum requirement by the Government in writing within

stated in Item 13d. Failure to insert any number means the offeror accepts the minimum in Item 13d.)

OFFER (Must be fully completed by offeror)

AMOUNTS

18. The offeror agrees to furnish any required performance and payment bonds. 

19. ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF AMENDMENTS 
(The offeror acknowledges receipt of amendments to the solicitation -- give number and date of each)

AMENDMENT  
NUMBER

DATE.

AWARD (To be completed by Government)

CONTRACTING OFFICER WILL COMPLETE ITEM 28 OR 29 AS APPLICABLE

14. NAME AND ADDRESS OF OFFEROR (Include ZIP Code)

CODE FACILITY CODE

15. TELEPHONE NUMBER (Include area code)

16. REMITTANCE ADDRESS (Include only if different than Item 14.)

20a. NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON AUTHORIZED TO SIGN OFFER (Type or print)

21. ITEMS ACCEPTED:

22. AMOUNT

26. ADMINISTERED BY

30a. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTOR OR PERSON AUTHORIZED TO SIGN 
(Type or print)

31c. DATE

STANDARD FORM 1442 (REV. 8/2014) BACK

31b. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

BY

31a. NAME OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

29. AWARD (Contractor is not required to sign this document.) Your offer on this 
solicitation is hereby accepted as to the items listed. This award consummates the 
contract, which consists of (a) the Government solicitation and your offer, and (b) 
this contract award. No further contractual document is necessary.

30b. SIGNATURE 30c. DATE

28. NEGOTIATED AGREEMENT (Contractor is required to sign this document
and return
and deliver all items or perform all work requirements identified on this form and 
any continuation sheets for the consideration stated in this contract. The rights  
and obligations of the parties to this contract shall be governed by (a) this contract
award, (b) the solicitation, and (c) the clauses, representations, certifications, and 
specifications incorporated by reference in or attached to this contract.

copies to issuing office.)  Contractor agrees to furnish

24. SUBMIT INVOICES TO ADDRESS SHOWN IN 
(4 copies unless otherwise specified)

23. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA

ITEM 25. OTHER THAN FULL AND OPEN COMPETITION PURSUANT TO

27. PAYMENT WILL BE MADE BY

10 U.S.C. 2304(c) (                    ) 41 U.S.C. 3304(a) (                      )

20b. SIGNATURE 20c. OFFER DATE
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“Replacement of Gutters of the Peruvian National Police (PNP) Palmapampa Base”. 

This amendment is to answer questions received by potential bidders. 

1) Question: Has climate conditions of the area been considered for the period of 
performance? 

Answer: The rainy season has not been considered. The period of performance is 
changed from 21 calendar days to 60 business days. Permanent rain is expected for 
November and December. A notice of delay is not expected to be received by the 
contractor as the period of performance is being extended thru this amendment. 

2) Question: Could the period of performance be extended up to 60 business days? 

Answer: The period of performance is changed from 21 calendar days to 60 business 
days, the rain season has not been considered. SECTION J - QUOTATION 
INFORMATION/ bullet J.4 is modified. 

3) Question: regarding the material composition for the gutters, will it be aluminum as 
indicated in the solicitation? 

Answer: It will not be of aluminum. The material composition is shown in the Section B.2 
Products, it indicates “metal”. Therefore galvanized metallic boards of 
1.20X2.40X0.5MM must be considered. 

4) Question: Will all gutters outers be replaced? 

Answer: Consider change of all elbows, 4” tubes in the inclined rain outers 

5) Question: Will payment be authorized for work progress? 

Answer:  See section F.2 PAYMENT The Contractor's attention is directed to Section H, 
52.232-5, "Payments under Fixed-Price Construction Contracts". The following elaborates 
on the information contained in that clause. Requests for payment may be made no more 
frequently than monthly. Payment requests shall cover the value of labor and materials 
completed and in place, including a prorated portion of overhead and profit. Since the 
period of performance is extended up to 60 business days, then monthly payments will be 
authorized. 

6) Note: The lineal meters initially measured by INL and inserted in this solicitation is 
modified to reflect 790 lineal meters acknowledged by the contractors who measured the 
gutters sectors to be replaced as follows: 
 
Module 1 (requires changing of internal and external gutters) - (328 linear meters).  
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Module 2 (requires changing of internal and external gutters) - (336 linear meters).  
Module B (gym) (change of exterior gutters) - (28 linear meters).  
The module C (laundry) (change of exterior gutters)- (14 linear meters).  
The module G (Jail) (change of exterior gutters) - (28 linear meters).  
The module H (Warehouse) (change of exterior gutters) - (36 linear meters).  
Module I (prevention- change of exterior gutters) - (20 linear meters). 
 
Failure on this measurement falls into contractor’s responsibility as the site visit required 
contractors to perform their own assessment and measurement. 

 
NON OFFICIAL TRANSLATION  

1) Pregunta: ¿En caso de lluvia considerar tiempo perdido por no poderse trabajar (clima)? 
 

Respuesta: Los días de lluvia no han sido considerados en el periodo. En los meses de noviembre 
y diciembre las lluvias son continuas.  

 
2) Pregunta: El tiempo de ejecución debería ser 60 días útiles y no menos por la temporada de 

lluvias. 

Respuesta: El periodo de ejecución queda extendió hasta 60 días útiles. 

3) Pregunta: El material de las canaletas instaladas es plancha galvanizada de 1.20x2.40x0.5mm. Sin 
embargo en las bases se indica “aluminio”. Se debe considerar “galvanizada”? 

Respuesta: En las bases, en la cláusula b.2 (productos) indica: “metal” en el inciso: B.2.1 –A: 1 y 
2 “no dice aluminio”. Se deberá considerar “plancha galvanizada de: 1.20x2.40x0.5mm”. La 
palabra Aluminio queda removida de la licitación. 

4) Pregunta: ¿Se deberá cambiar todas las salidas de canaletas de agua? 

Respuesta: Considerar cambio de codos, tubos de 4” nuevos en las salidas de bajada de lluvia. 

5) Pregunta: en relación a la forma de pago; considerando la extensión de hasta 60 días útiles, se 
puede presentar valorizaciones?  

Respuesta: Favor de referirse a la sección F.2 formas de pagos. Al aprobarse la extensión del 
plazo consecuentemente el trabajo valorizado es permisible.  

6) Nota : Los metros lineales inicialmente indicados por INL e insertados en esta solicitud 
quedan modificados para reflejar 790 metros lineales reconocidos por los contratistas 
quienes realizaron y/o tomaron sus propia mediciones de las canaletas a ser reemplazadas 
de la siguiente manera : 
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Módulo 1 (requiere cambio de canaletas internas y externas) - ( 328 metros lineales ) . 
Módulo 2 (requiere cambio de canaletas internas y externas) - (336 metros lineales). 
Módulo B (gimnasio) (cambio de canalones exteriores) - (28 metros lineales). 
El módulo C (lavandería) (cambio de canalones exteriores) - (14 metros lineales). 
El módulo G (Carceleta ) (cambio de canalones exteriores ) - ( 28 metros lineales) . 
El módulo H (Almacén) (cambio de canalones exteriores) - (36 metros lineales). 
Módulo I (modificar prevención- de canalones exteriores) - (20 metros lineales). 
 
Fallas en estas mediciones cae en la responsabilidad del contratista ya que  la visita al sitio 
requirió que los contratistas lleven a cabo su propia evaluación y medición. 
 

 


